Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Jie Si Neo <jiesi.neo@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 10:19 AM

To: assignments

Subject: DM21HO00513 - Request paper survey report
Attachments: 210408.pdf; YN3064B.pdf; XD1865).pdf

Dear Sirs,

We seek your assistance to provide a paper survey report based on the third party’s surveyor’s report.
Attached all documents for your perusal.

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

Thank you.

“With effect from 1% January 2022, please send all PRS / LOD to motorclaims@eginsurance.com.sg”

Announcement

|n

In line with the Safe Re-opening measures, our operation remains “Business As Usua
-reachable by phone or email or an arranged video call meeting.

— except most of us are on a Work-From-Home arrangement

Our Customer Care Counter will remain closed until further notice. Any onsite customer care service, including meetings in the EQI premises can
only be conducted on a prior agreed appointment basis.

Regards,

Neo Jie Si

EQ Insurance Company Limited

‘h-‘ A Member of Citystate @ ;‘3‘_ ‘f&i got Q

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it.







